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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8550
FROM: Thomas E. Flemina, Project Manager
Licensing Section 1!
Uranium Recovery Field Office
SUBJECT: TELECON REGARDING NRC REGION IV INSPECTION FOR

TERMINATION OF HOLMES AND NARVER, INC.'S LICENSE
NO. SUA-1307

Procedures for retiring the Holmes and Narver, Inc. License No. SUA-1307
are documentec in a memorandum dated July 2, 1982. These procedures
include the requirement that a decontamination survey of equipment be
submitted to NRC, Uffice of Inspection and Enforcement (IF) by Holmes and
Narver, Inc. IF would then review their survey report and, if
appropriate, corduct a closeout inspection of the facility to determine
whether the equipment i ready for unrestricted use.

The followina is the status of the termination of the Holmes and Narver,
Inc. license according to the procecdures in the above referenced
memorandum as stated by Mr, Blair Spitzburg, IE, in a phone coversation
on October 18, 1982,

1. Helmes and Narver, Inc. submitted a decontamination survey to IE.

2. Holmes and Narver, Inc. were notified by I[ that the survey was not
acequate and consequently aqgreed to provide a revised survey.

3. Mr. B. Sptizbura, TE, inspected the equipment in Tucson, Arizona
during the week of October 12, 1982 and found radiation levels to be
above regulation levels.
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4, ir. B. Spitzburg, IE, is currently going to contact Holmes and
Narver, Inc. to instruct them to perform additional decontamination
cleanup and survev.

The license will not be terminated until a report is received from IE
indicatino that acdequate decontamination and verification surveys have

been performed.

Thomas E. Fleming, Project manager
Licensing Section 11
Uranium Recovery Field Office

Apprcved by: //Qljl/

Harry J. Pettengill, Section Chief
Licensing Section 11
Uranium Recovery Field Office
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